Fiag
Hobhs, New Mexico W 0/:‘,57/05?.
January 9, 1962 k%?céyy - C%Q?
{5
Re: Request far Re-allocation '# A
of Acreage to New Mexico §¢ d

State M-4, Eumont Gas Well

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission \' V)t 8
P. 0. Box 871 b AM
Santa Fe, New Mexico %%éjv =
K /( /
Mr. A. L, Porter, Jr, /‘./,ﬁ
Sty

Dear Sir:

Humble 0il & Refining Company respectfully requests
re-allocation of acreage dedicated to its New Mexico State M-/,
Eumont Gas well, located in Unit C, Section 19, T-22-S, R-37-L,
to include only the NE 1/k of the NW 1/4 oF Section 19, The
re-allocation is necessary due to direct dual dedication of
acreage within this gas unit, which covers the East 1/2 of the
NW 1/4 of Section 19, New Mexico State M Well No, 43 is being
re-classified from Arrowhead Grayburg Oil to a Eumont 0il pro-

ducer,
Yours very truly,
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING @,
R. R, Alworth
LEG/meb
ccs New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Amerada Petroleum Corp., Tulsa, Okla.
Gulf Oil Corp., Hobbs, New Mexico
Ohio 0il Co,, Midland, Texas

File




" GCv Hobbs, New Mexico
January 9, 1962

o Re: Request for Re-allocution
of Acreage to New Mexico
State M-4, Fumont Gas Well

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P, O, Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. A, L., Porter, Jr,
Dear Sir:

Humble 0il & Refining Company respectfully requests
re-allocation of acreage dedicated to its New Mexico State M-4,
Bumont Gas well, located in Unit C, Section 19, T-22-S, R-37-L,
‘ to include only the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 19, The
| re-allocation is necessary due to direct dual dedication of
acreage within this gas unit, which covers the Last 1/2 of the
NW 1/4 of Section 19, New Mexico State M Well No, 43 is being
re-classified from Arrowhead Grayburg Oil to a Eumont Oil pro-

ducer,
Yours very truly,
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING ©,
g0 4 /
£ L /(//Mwsr?é
R. R. Alworth
LEG/meb
cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045

Hobbs; New Mexico

Amerada Petroleum Coirp., Tulsa, Oklas
Gulf Oil Corp., Hobbs, New Mexico
Ohio 0il Co., Midland, Texas

File




Hobhs, New Mexico
January 9, 1962

Re: Request far Re-allocation
of Acreage to New Mexico
State M-4, Eumont Gas Well

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O, Box 871
Santa Fe; New Mexico

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr,
Dear Sir:

Humble Oil & Refining Company respectfully requests
re-allocation of acreage dedicated to its New Mexico State M-i,
Bumont Gas well, located in Unit C, Section 19, T-22-S, R-37-L,
to include only the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 19, The
re-allocation is necessary due to direct dual dedication of
acreage within this gas unit, which covers the Last 1/2 of the
NW 1/4 of Section 19, New Mexico State M Well No, 43 is being
re~classified from Arrowhead Grayburg 0il to a Eumont Oil pro-

ducer,
Yours very truly,
HUMBLE OIL & REFINING M.,
[ R
R. RE. Alworth
LEG/meb
cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2045

Hobbs, New Mexico

Amerada Petroleum Corp., Tulsa, Okla,
Gulf 0il Corp., Hobbs, New Mexico
Ohio 0il Co., Midland, Texas

File
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